
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – FBH4328M vs SKL9349S (OI) on D.O.A.: 14/09/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor, Yinrul, Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Thursday, 17 September, 2020 9:05:11 AM

Attachments:

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request fromPD Admin.

Claim no         : 6406826612SG003
Case Owner    : BERNARD JI QIAN LER

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, 

Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

Advance Leave Notification:21/09/2020 -25/09/2020

From: PD Admin <pd@weliaise.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; PD Admin <pd@weliaise.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKL9349S AND FBH4328M ON 14/09/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

dear Sir, 

we refer to your email dated 16.09.20

We maintain choosing LKK.

Location:
AUTOBOSS PTE LTD

1 Soon Lee St
#03-33 Pioneer Center
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We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s 

vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint 
expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
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